[bookmark: _GoBack]Questions Concerning RFQ N68836-15-T-0031. Deadline 11 February 2015
1. Can you tell me if we are awarded the contract can we bill in advance and/or biweekly? 

The Government will  pay in accordance with FAR Clause 52.212-4(i)(2).

2. In the attached Questions and Answers #’s 7-9 it states that subcontractors or teaming partners have to each submit 1 past performance.  The JV is one company. Does each Venture need to submit 1 past performance each or can one member submit 2?
A past performance survey is required from each JV offeror, resulting in two past performance surveys being received.
3. Would there be any consideration for an extension of the due date?
No, all quotes must be received no later than 4:00 p.m. EST on Thursday, February 19, 2015.
4. Will you please confirm that acceptable mail carriers include UPS and FedEx along with the USPS for delivery of this RFQ?

The Government will only accept solicitation packages delivered by a U.S. Mail Carrier (i.e. FedEx, USPS, UPS).

5. Can the government clarify if Section 1 and Section 2 are to be two separate documents?

Section I and Section II are to be submitted as two separate documents. 

6. Would the government allow font sizes larger than 11 pt. font?

No. 

7. Can a site visit be arranged?

Site visits will not be authorized.

8. Does the 8(a) firm have to have its Security Clearance to bid or at time of award?

A security clearance is not required for this solicitation.

9. What are the clearance requirements if any on this solicitation and at what level?

Please see response to question 8.

10. Can the government provide information as to whether any personnel currently providing services under this contract has provided continuous contract service for 5 years or more?
In accordance with FAR Clause 52.222-17(d)(2) the Contract Specialist shall provide a certified service employee list, but not before contract award, to the successor contractor.

11. Do Civil Servants/Government personnel work in the same areas doing the same tasks that will be performed by contractor personnel on this contract?

Yes, Government and military personnel may work in the same areas doing the same tasks that will be performed by contractor personnel.

12. Do contractor personnel from other companies work in the same areas doing the same tasks that will be performed by contractor personnel on this contract?

Yes, contractor personnel from other companies will work in the same area doing the same tasks that will be performed by Contractor personnel on this contract.

13. Will there be a site visit?

Please see response to question 7.

14. Section 3.4.2.1 states, “Historically the administrative support service for the Hematology/Oncology Department has been supported by 1 workstation.  Section 3.4.3.1 states, “Historically the administrative support service for the Hematology/Oncology Department has been supported by 2 workstations.  This provides a total of 3 workstations for the personnel performing tasks detailed in Sections 3.4.2.1 and 3.4.3.1.  On page 87, The Resource Tool shows a total of 4 FTEs for Sections 3.4.2.1 and 3.4.3.1.  Please confirm there are a total of 3 workstations for 4 FTEs to perform the required tasks of Sections 3.4.2.1 and 3.4.3.1?

PWS Section 3.4.2.1 states “Historically the administrative support service for the Hematology/Oncology Department has been supported by 1 workstation.” This historical workload data supports tasks under section 3.4.2.

PWS Section 3.4.3.1 states “Historically the administrative support service for the Ear, Nose and Throat Department has been supported by 1 workstation.” AND “Historically the administrative support service for the OBGYN Department has been supported by 2 workstations.” This historical workload data supports tasks under Section 3.4.3.

The Resource Tool on page 87 reflects the historical workload data of tasks listed under sections 3.4.2 and 3.4.3.

15. Section 3.1.2 states that the Lead, Gastroenterology Department, is to ensure all four workstations are fully staffed by coordinating with other Gastroenterology Intestinal units.  How many other personnel from other Gastroenterology Intestinal units are available to backfill positions vacated by those fulfilling the requirements of Section 3.1.1?  Are these personnel other contractor employees or government Civil Service?  Does the Lead, Gastroenterology Department, cited in Section 3.1.2 supervise any of the personnel from the other Gastroenterology Intestinal units?

A lead in the Gastroenterology Department is not required. PWS Sections 3.1.1, 3.1.2, and 3.1.4. have been revised to reflect the current need of the department.

16. Does the Lead, Gastroenterology Department, cited in Section 3.1.2 supervise any of the personnel cited in Section 3.1.1 in Plastic Surgery or Medical Boards?

Please see response to question 15.

17. Section 3.1.3 states the contractor shall maintain, review, and approve Department's Defense Medical Human Resources System Internet (DMHRSi) timesheets and corrects discrepancies of rejected timesheets.  Please confirm the contractor will be approving DMHRSi timesheets of other personnel in the department.  If this is correct, whose timesheets will the contractor approve?  Government Civil Service personnel? Employees from other contractors?  Employees working under this requirement?

Yes, the contractor approves all DMHRSi timesheets for Department personnel (the time is entered by the staff members) including GS civilians, other contractors, and military staff members. In addition, this contractor is responsible for entering time into the DMHRSi system with verbal input from several staff members who are unable to enter their own time due to extended absence, deployment, disability, or other similar reasons. 

WHAT IS DMHRSi? This is a Government tracking system. DMHRSi is a labor-cost allocation tracking system, it has nothing to do with pay or time and attendance. All Defense medicine personnel, regardless of type (civilian, military or contractor) must enter the time they spend at work once every two weeks in order to allocate the overhead related to their position to the correct medical activity/department. It is a Military Health System requirement for all medical personnel. Administrative tasks related to this include: entering time spent (and allocating it to different activities, such as admin time, training time, etc.) per day; approving the timecards for a work area, entering time with staff guidance for those who cannot (no access, etc.), resolving discrepancies, correcting errors, training staff on how to use the system, reminding staff to complete input, etc.

18. Section 3.2.1 states the contractor shall develop, prepare, and present educational information and training about the Third Party Collections (TPC) Program to a variety of audiences, employees, hospital and clinical staff members and department heads.  How often does this occur?  Does the contractor do this on their own or is their assistance from government personnel?  Do “audiences” include outside stakeholders such as collection companies or other private entities?  If so, does the contractor conduct any of these training sessions outside of the hospital?

The Third Party Collections (TPC) Program presents prepared training monthly or as needed or requested.  The contractor is accompanied by a GS supervisor for group training; but can answer TPC questions while on daily runs to clinics or mailroom.  The audience is in-house customer base.  No training is provided by contractor outside of the facility.

19. Section 3.2.1 states the contractor shall provide familiarization training to all departmental employees in all aspects of the program and develop Standard Operating Procedures for Government review and approval.  What program will the contractor be providing familiarization training on, Third Party Collections?

The contractor employee will provide training on the TPC program using Uniform Business Office manual and Code of Federal Regulations part 220 as guidelines.

20. Section 3.3.2 states the contractor shall “Create complimentary birth certificates for each birth at this facility to assist in the timely registration of the newborn in the Defense Eligibility and Enrollment Reporting System (DEERS)”.  Will the contactor be inputting data into DEERS?

No, the contractor employee will not be making any entries in DEERS.

21. Section 3.3.4 states the contractor shall “Create and Approve bi-weekly timecards for employees experiencing individual system access problems to Defense Medical Human Resources System.”  Please confirm the contractor will be approving DMHRSi timesheets of other personnel in the department.  If this is correct, whose timesheets will the contractor approve?  Government Civil Service personnel? Employees from other contractors?  Employees working under this requirement?

Please see response to question 17.

22. Section 3.3.16 states the contractor shall Review DEERS screens to determine family member prefix and eligibility to create patient's medical records.  Will the contractor personnel have access to DEERS in this department?

Yes, contractor employees will have access to the Defense Eligibility and Enrollment Reporting system (DEERS).

23. What is the annual number of productive hours expected per FTE?

This is a Firm Fixed Price contract. The Offeror shall develop personnel work schedules to ensure all tasks described in the PWS are performed. It is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS.

24. What is the annual number of productive hours by area?

Please see response to question 23.

25. Does the Government want coverage for all labor categories for all days except Federal holidays?

The only area requiring staff 24 hours a day and 7 days a week is Area IX Emergency Room Department. 

26. Should we build our pricing around 1980 hours per Full-Time Employee? 

The Offeror shall develop personnel work schedules to ensure all tasks described in the PWS are performed. It is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS.

27. Under this contract, how many days per year will one Full-Time Employee work?

Please see response to question 23.

28. How many hours per year is considered a full-time equivalency under this contract?

Please see response to question 23.

29. Per question and answer #46 included in the solicitation (page 142 of 150), it appears that the government has mandated the contractor to pay an additional amount for shift differential, weekend allowance, etc. in addition to the wage rate specified under the Service Contract Act.  Please provide the mandated additional amount(s) for shift differential, weekend allowances, etc. that should be included in our pricing.

Per amendment 01, the answer to question #46 has been revised to “No, the Government does not mandate contractor’s to pay an additional amount for shift differential or weekend allowance.” Please reference the Department of Labor’s website http://www.dol.gov/dol/topic/wages/
and if there are any other questions concerning wages please contact your local Department of Labor’ Wage and Hour representative.

30. If the contractor is to include an additional amount mandated for shift differential, weekend allowances, etc., are these additional amounts to be included in one overall rate for that particular CLIN (for example CLIN 0009) or can the contractor propose several fixed price rates based on regular hours, shift hours as well as weekend hours?

Please see response to question 29.

31. Will the Government consider an extension for the due date of the solicitation response, bearing in mind the Federal Holiday and the need for responses to questions/clarifications?
Please see response to question 3.

32. Will any of the work being solicited for N66836-15-T-0031 be subject to a CBA?  

No.

33. Do we need to submit the Management / Quality Control Plan with our Staffing Plan on 19 Feb 2015?
No, the Management/Quality Control Plan is not submitted with Offeror’s quote on the 19 Feb 2015.
 The awardee of the Contract shall submit a Management/Quality Control Plan to the Government.
34. Continuation sheets on SF 1449 – are these to be submitted in addition to the Rate Tables found in Section I, Price Quote, page 80?  
Yes, the continuation sheets shall be submitted in addition to rate tables.
The rate tables can be completed in a Microsoft Word document or Excel spreadsheet and attached to price quote.
35. The Statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires provided on page 115 of the solicitation differs significantly than what it is provided on the DOL Website, http://www.dol.gov/whd/regs/compliance/wage/SCADirV5/Vers5ContentsTable.pdf , for the SCA Directory of Occupations Fifth Edition.
Which version of the Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires should be used for informational purposes?

Offeror’s shall utilize the information provided in the solicitation for informational purposes.

36. Is the Offeror to base the annual work hours on 2080 hours /year or 1920 hours/year?
Please see response to question 23.

37. Will this requirement be a multiple award?

No, this requirement will not be a multiple award.

38. Could the submission of quotes be extended to February 27, 2015 @5:00 p.m. Could the submission of questions be extended until February 23, 2015 @3:00 p.m.?

Please see response to question 3.

39. In accordance to FOIA what was the bid price that the current incumbent offered for each labor category?
If you would like to view a copy of the contract please contact our FOIA Representative Steven Palmer via e-mail at steven.w.palmer@navy.mil or telephone at 904-542-3824.

40. If the contracting official is no longer employed at the Agency where the vendor offered services what is the next option in providing past performance?  The RFQ states there should be two (2) references.

If no Federal Government contract past performance is available, state,local Government contracts or commercial contract information may be supplied.

41. Will the staff be working weekends?

Please reference Performance Work Statement. 



